CRVBMW March 10, 2024 - Nostalgia, 530 Main St, Cromwell, CT 06416

Call mtg to order at 1:13 PM

Members in attendance – 18 signed in

Mark - Treasurer's Report (including discretionary spending) – Mark updated members on status of bank account and balances

Felix - Minutes report from previous meeting – Felix recapped the past meeting.

New Business -

Old Business

The 2024 Little Acorn Campout will be held on Memorial Day Weekend (Friday & Saturday nights). If you would like to reserve a site, go to ReserveAmerica.com and punch in Mashamoquet State Park CT or go to our website for a link to the site. Make sure that you specify the Wolfs Den campground location.

For anyone who is planning to attend the MOA rally this year, I sent out an email regarding Group Camping Sites and canopies/tables. Brian Fisk, have you been able to make those arrangements? Stu Greene is planning to get together, possibly this week, to discuss possible routes with points of interest should anyone wish to attend. Might be at MAX's in S. Windsor.

Nord would like a head count of those attending the MOA rally. Two other clubs will be attending (Yankee Beemers and RI BMW)

A motion was offered by Brian Fisk to not sponsor a club tent at this year's MOA Rally due to the seeming low attendance anticipated from our club, Yankee Beemers, and RI club. Motion was seconded by Nord and adopted unanimously.

If you would like an event to be listed, provide details of the event using the Contact Us page on our website. Details should include day, time, street address of the meeting location and any other helpful info and I will post it on the website and send out an email.

The sign-in sheet that was passed around at today's meeting will help us see what portion of our membership actively attends meetings.

Recap of last club's meeting, that sign in sheet will not be published but would be saved on server for website for those who have access to update the website.

At our last meeting, I entertained a discussion asking your opinion on publishing the list on-line with the meeting minutes. The consensus was to not publish the list. The attendance lists will be stored for future reference in a private folder attached to our website with access limited to the Webmaster and select persons that manage our website and other club documents.

There have been a few recent updates to the website. Jay Lyman recently brought paper copies of T-CLOCS (motorcycle Inspection Checklist) and motorcycle Load Limit Calculator to one of our meetings. Both of those are now available on our website. You can find them by clicking on Events and scrolling down to Assorted Links.

A few members have recently been Unsuscribed from our email list. I do not know how this happens, but if you are not receiving emails at least once a month, please let me know. As I am unable to add you myself, I will send you an email with instructions and a link to get you back on our list.

April meeting - Sunday, April 21 at 1:00 PM. Village Pizza 36 Falls Road Moodus, CT 06469 860-873-1416

Our next meeting will be on Sunday, June 2nd. I am not planning a meeting in May due to holidays and other conflicts.

Does anyone have any items to discuss?

Wagner Motorsports, Worcester MA, will be handing out free membership to customers purchasing a motorcycle through them. This is the same as Max BMW performs for their customers for the club.

Backcountry Discovery Routes (BDR) will be holding a screening Saturday 3/16 at Wagner Motorsport. Free attendance. A St Patrick's Day party will be held afterwards.

Wagner Motorsports is also holding Service Seminar on March 23<sup>rd</sup> at 9:00am. Registration is required. There will also be demo rides.

Brian Fisk mentioned Devil's Hopyard campout scheduled for weekend of April 19-21. This is nearby the next meeting in Moodus, CT.

He also mentioned doing a ride to Bill's Seafood and a Haddam Picnic – dates TBD.

Motion to adjourn by John and seconded by Yves

Mtg adjourned at 1:36 PM

Notes in red added by Felix Planas, Secretary.